MYOB Advanced Employee Self-Service

Last Updated: 09 April 2020



Contents

Employee Self-Service	3
Mobile Access	3
Setting up Employee Self-Service	4
Self Service Preferences	4
Setting up Leave Types	5
Setting up Employees	5
Employee Details	6
Contact Details	6
Employment Details	6
Pay Distribution	7
Superannuation	7
Payslips	8
Requesting Leave	9
Employee Leave Balances	9
Employee and Team Calendars	10
Making Leave Requests	12
Reviewing Leave Requests	13
Preparing Leave Requests	14
Paying Leave	15

Employee Self-Service

The self-service features available in MYOB Advanced allow employees to view and manage their own details, and to submit leave requests, which are then managed and processed in the Payroll module.

m	Search Q		Melbourne 🗸	24/02/2020 9:53 AM	0	Australia	ens 🗸				
☆	Contact Details ☆					Customisation	Tools +				
œ	□ <i>•</i>										
2	Employee Code: EP00000002 Name: Tim Stevens	Employment Basis: Full-time					^				
ð	Position: OP0001 - Gener 阶	Search Q				Melbourne 🗸	24/02, 9:53 AM	2020 ~	0	Australia	ens 🗸
	Department: FINANCE - Fina	Submit a Leave Request						🗅 Notes	Files	Customisation	Tools ~
\$	Personal Phone Email Address Attra	← Save & Close 🖺 ∽ + 🗎 D -	I< < >	≻I Actions ~ Sub	mit						
00	Title: Mr. 2	Ref. Nbr. <th< th=""> <th< th=""><th>Employee: EP0000</th><th>00002 - Tim Stevens</th><th>۵,</th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></th<></th<>	Employee: EP0000	00002 - Tim Stevens	۵,						
Θ	Middle Name:	Request Details									
÷	Preferred Name:	* Leave Type: Annual Leave	Q								
	Date Of Birth: 17/12/1961 Gender: Male \$	Length of Leave: 1 or more full days	*								
	Marital Status:	* End Date: 11/03/2020 *									
Å	Spouse/Partner Name:	Units Requested: 21.00									
G	Θ	Comments:									
>	(Select the file. Browse	// Jpload								
		ů + ×									
	Ä	Name									
	- Go										
	>										

Mobile Access

With the exception of the Employee Calendar and Team Calendar screens (see page 8), all self-service functions are available in the MYOB Advanced mobile app, which can be downloaded from either the <u>Apple App Store</u> or the <u>Google Play Store</u>.



Setting up Employee Self-Service

Self-service features must be enabled by ticking the "Employee Self Service" feature on the Enable/Disable Features screen (CS10000).

Once enabled, the self-service features become available, but before they can be used by employees, the system must be set up to use the various functions.

Self Service Preferences

The Self Service Preferences screen (MPPP1010) lets you configure settings that affect the operation of the Employee Self Service module as a whole, including the Numbering Sequence, Approval Map and Notification Template to use for leave requests; and options that determine how leave requests will appear on the Employee and Team Calendars (see "Employee and Team Calendars" on page 10).

Self-Service Preferences 🛱			
* Leave Request Numbering Sequence:	LEAVEREQ	P 0	
Leave Request Approval Map:		Q	
Leave Request Notification Template:	Leave Request Notification	Q	
Default Request Colour:	Gray	-	
Team Scheduler Employees Source:	Company Tree	-	
Request Type Colour Request Template			
× + ٽ			
🖹 *Leave Request Type	*Color	Active	
> Annual Leave	LightSeaGreen		
Sick Leave	LightBlue	\checkmark	

Leave Request Approval Map

By default, no Leave Request Approval Map is selected. When no map is specified—or when leave is requested by an employee who isn't covered by the selected approval map—requests are approved automatically as soon as they are submitted.

MYOB recommends setting up an approval map, even if it is a simple map with a single approver. On the Assignment and Approval Maps screen, set up an approval map with the **Entity Type** set to "Submit a Leave Request". We recommend adding the payroll admin user(s) to the approval map so that they can interact with the leave request process.

Leave Request Notification Template

A default Leave Request Notification template is provided—this is used to notify a manager that a leave request has been generated by a team member. You can review this template and make any necessary edits on the Notification Templates screen (SM2040PL).

Two notifications are provided in on the Automation Notifications screen (MYGI1000): Leave Request Approved and Leave Request Declined. These notify employees when their requests are approved/declined. Use the Automation Notifications screen to ensure that these notifications are active, and to make any necessary edits to them.

Setting up Leave Types

To make leave types visible in the Employee Self Service module, tick the **Allow Leave Request** option on the Additional Info tab of the Pay Items screen (MPPP2210) for each entitlement payment pay item that should be available to employees when making a leave request (see page 10). If you want to require employees to attach a document when they request leave, tick the **Require Attachment Upon Leave Request** option.

To make leave balances visible on the Leave Balances or Projected Leave Balance screens (see page 9), tick the **Show Leave Balances** and/or **Show Projected Leave Balances** options on the Rules tab of the Entitlements screen (MPPP3300) for each leave entitlement that you want to display.

Setting up Employees

To give an employee access to the features of the Employee Self Service module, a user record must be created for the employee on the Users screen (SM201010) as follows:

- The user record must include login and password details.
- The "People ESS" role must be ticked on the Roles tab.
- The "People User" licence type must be ticked on the Licence Types tab.
- The employee should be linked to the user record via the **Linked Entity** field on this screen.

You must also set the default Pay Group for each employee—this is the pay group that will be associated with any leave requests they make. On the Employee Pay Groups screen (MPPP2250), make sure that the **Default Pay Group** box is ticked for the group that should be the employee's default.

Employee Details

Employees who have been given access to the self-service features will be able to log in and access a variety of self-service screens.

Contact Details

On the Contact Details screen (MPES3011), employees can view and edit their own personal and contact details. Employees can also add details of their emergency contacts, or other contacts like family members.

Contact D	etails 🕁							
8)							
Employ Name:	vee Code:	EP000000 Hu Ming, N	01 Ars.			Employment Basis: Employment Status:	Casual Casual	
Position	Imployee Code: EP00000001 Name: Hu Ming, Mrs. Vosition: OP0008 - Facilities Manager Department: FINANCE - Finance Name: Hu Ming, Mrs. Vame: Hu Ming, Mrs. Vitile: Mrs. Vididle Name: Ming			anager		Position Start Date:	3/12/2015	
Departi	ment:	FINANCE	- Finance			Employee start date:	21/09/1992	
Personal	Phone Email	Address	Contacts	Attributes				
Name:		Hu M	ing, Mrs.					
Title:		Mrs.			*			
First Na	ame:	Ming						
Middle	Name:							
Last Na	ame:	Hu						
Preferre	ed Name:							
Date O	f Birth:	20/02	/1971 -					
Gender		Fema	le		*			
Marital	Status:	Wido	wed		*			
Spouse	Partner Name:	Tony						

Employment Details

The Employment Details screen (MPES3011) allows employees to view details of their employment in the company, their tax details and their year-to-date balances. These details are all read-only.

Employment Details	☆			
Employee Code: Name: Position: Department:	EP00000 Colling L WH0011 WAREH	0037 ois, Ms. - Shipper - Warehouse	Employment Basis:PartEmployment Status:PernPosition Start Date:5/02Employee start date:5/02	-time nanent //2018 //2018
Employment Details	Tax Details	Pay YTD Balances		
Department: Position:	WA WE	REH - Warehouse 10011 - Shipper		
Employment Basis	: Cas	ual		
Employment Statu	s: Cas	ual		
Hours Per Week:	35.	00		
Days Per Week:	5.0	D		

Pay Distribution

The Pay Distribution screen (MPES3012) shows employees read-only information about how their pay is paid to them.

Pay	Distribution	2								Tools 👻
	Employee Code:	EP00000037			Emplo	yment Basis:	Part	-time		^
	Name:	Colling Lois,	Ms.		Emplo	yment Status:	Pern	nanent		
	Position:	WH0011 - Sh	ipper		Positio	n Start Date:	5/02	/2018		
	Department:	WAREH - Wa	arehouse		Emplo	yee start date:	5/02	/2018		
Ċ) ↔ 🛛 🗙									
8	Туре	Fixed Amount	Percent	BSB Number		Account Number		Title of Account	Reference	
>	Percent		10.000	654-321		987654321		SAVINGS	Savings Sch	heme
	Balance			123-456		123456789		L COLLING	Payroll	

Superannuation

The Superannuation screen (MPES3013) shows employees read-only information about the superannuation contributions included in their pays.

Superannuation 🛧							
Employee Code:	EP0000000	2	I	Employment Basis:	Full-time		
Name:	Stevens Tim	, Mr.	1	Employment Status:	Permanent		
Position:	OP0001 - G	eneral Manager	1	Position Start Date:	19/07/1983		
Department:	FINANCE -	Finance	1	Employee start date:	19/07/1983		
Ž ↔ X							
🖻 Fund Name		Member ID	Contribution Type	Category		Calculation Method	Value (\$/%)
> AMP FLEXIBLE SUPER	- SUPER	54678	EMPLOYER SUPER	SG Superannuation G	uarantee Contributions	Percent Of	9.5000
AMP FLEXIBLE SUPER	- SUPER	54678	Employee Super	SS Salary Sacrifice		Amount	50.0000

Payslips

The Payslips screen (MPES3014) lists all of the employee's available payslips. The employee can click on the link in the **Pay Date** column to download the payslip for that date.

Payslips 🏠			
Employee Code: Name: Position: Department:	EP00000002 Stevens Tim, Mr. OP0001 - General Manager FINANCE - Finance	Employment Basis: Employment Status: Position Start Date: Employee start date:	Full-time Permanent 19/07/1983 19/07/1983
⊘ ↔ ⊠			
🖹 Pay Date	Pay Period		
> 15/07/2018	1/07/2018 - 31/07/2018		
15/06/2018	1/06/2018 - 30/06/2018		
15/05/2018	1/05/2018 - 31/05/2018		
15/04/2018	1/04/2018 - 30/04/2018		
15/03/2018	1/03/2018 - 31/03/2018		
15/02/2018	1/02/2018 - 28/02/2018		

Requesting Leave

The self-service features integrate with the Payroll module to allow employees to request leave. Leave requests made in the self-service functions flow through to the Payroll module for processing; leave requests' statuses are then reported back to the self-service features so employees can track the progress of their requests.

Employee Leave Balances

Employees can view their current leave balances on the Leave Balances screen (MPES3022):

L	eave Balances 🖧							Customi	sation Tools *
8	Entitlement ID	Name		Accrual	Current Balance	Submitted but not approved	Approved but not paid	Available Balance	Request
>	ANNUAL	Annual Leave	Hours	5.3118	647.9618	0.0000	0.0000	647.9618	Leave Request
	LONGSRV	Long Service Leave	Days	10.1110	12.1110	0.0000	0.0000	12.1110	Leave Request
	PERSONAL	Personal Leave	Days	0.0000	10.0000	0.0000	0.0000	10.0000	Leave Request

Clicking one of the **Leave Request** links next to a leave type makes a new leave request for that type (see "Making Leave Requests" on page 12).

The Projected Leave Balance screen (MPES4012) lets employees enter a future date to check how much leave they will have by then, so that they can plan their leave requests more easily:

Pi	ojected Leave Balance	☆				Customisatio	on Tools -
	් 🖍 New Leave l	Request ↔ 🕱					
	Enquiry Date: 3/02/2	020 -					
8	Entitlement ID	Name	Units	Current Balance	Projected Accrual	Unprocessed Leave Requests	Projected Balance
>	ANNUAL	Annual Leave	Hours	660.6285	215.3334	0.0000	875.9619
	PERSONAL	Personal Leave	Days	10.0000	14.1667	0.0000	24.1667
	LONGSRV	Long Service Leave	Days	12.1110	11.1945	0.0000	23.3055

Note: Leave projections are based on the employee's default Pay Group.

Employees can create a new leave request from this screen by clicking the **New Leave Request** toolbar button (see "Making Leave Requests" on page 12).

Employee and Team Calendars

The self-service features include two calendar screens:

- The Employee Calendar (MPES4001), which lets an employee view a schedule of their own leave requests and enter new requests.
- The Team Calendar (MPES4003), which lets a manager view the leave schedules for the employees that they manage.

Note: The calendar screens are not available on the MYOB Advanced mobile app.

Employee Calendar

The Employee Calendar screen shows a calendar month, with any leave requests made by the employee highlighted. Hovering the mouse over a leave request shows additional details in a popup.



Employees can double-click on a day to request leave on that day, or click and drag across a range of days to request leave for the range. See "Making Leave Requests" on page 12 for more information on the process of making and submitting leave requests.

Team Calendar

The Team Calendar screen contains a calendar that shows the leave requests relating to the employees that are managed by the logged in user. Employees are selected for display on the calendar in one of two ways:

- The calendar displays all employees who are below the same user on the Company Tree screen (EP204061).
- The calendar displays all employees who have the same user selected for their **Reports to** field on the Employees screen (EP203000).

The **Team Scheduler Employees Source** option on the Self Service Preferences screen (MPPP1010) determines which of these methods will be used.

As with the Employee Calendar screen, employees' leave requests are highlighted on the calendar, with additional details available when the mouse is hovered over a leave request. The Team Calendar includes extra controls for viewing a week, fortnight or month, and for selecting a specific date to display (or just "Today").

Team Calendar 🔅										
05 Apr 2020 - 18 Apr 2	020									Week Fortnight Month 🔇 05/04/2020 🕶 🗲
Name	Apr 2020 05-0				Apr 2020 06-1	3				Apr 2020 13-19
Filter resources	Sun 05	Mon 06	Tue 07	Wed 08	Thu 09	Fri 10	Sat 11	Sun 12	Mon 13	Ref.Nbr LR000003 Tue Leave Type Annual Leave Payment 117 Sat 18
Stevens Tim, Mr.										Status Submitted
Hooper Mike, Mr.				×						Units Requested 22.00
Hu Ming, Mrs.										★ Annual Leave Payment 4
Sheridan Matthew, Mr.										
Wood Ben, Mr.						Good Friday			Easter Mon	*

Note: When viewed by a manager, the Team Calendar shows all details of all team members' leave requests. When viewed by a team member, only the details of that member's leave requests are shown—other team members' requests appear on the calendar without details. In the screenshot above, Ming Hu is logged in, so only the details of her leave request are shown.

Making Leave Requests

Employees can make a new leave request using the Submit a Leave Request screen (MPES3020). Managers can also use this screen to make leave requests for the employees they manage. The screen can be accessed in several ways:

- On the Employee Calendar screen, by double-clicking on a day, or clicking and dragging across a range of days (see page 10).
- On the Leave Balances screen, by clicking one of the **Leave Request** links in the main table (see page 9).
- On the Projected Leave Balance screen, by clicking the **New Leave Request** toolbar button (see page 9).
- On the Leave Requests screen, by clicking the + toolbar button (see page 13).

ubmit a Leave	Request													
Submit a Leave	Reques	t							🗅 No	tes	Files	Custon	nisation	Help 👻
Save & Close		\$	+	Ū	Ĉ -	K	<	>	×	Actio	ons 👻	Submit		
Ref. Nbr:	<new< td=""><td>></td><td></td><td></td><td>, C</td><td></td><td>Emplo</td><td>yee:</td><td>EP000</td><td>00002</td><td>- Steve</td><td>ens Tim, Mr.</td><td>Q</td><td></td></new<>	>			, C		Emplo	yee:	EP000	00002	- Steve	ens Tim, Mr.	Q	
Status:	Open													
Request Details	5													
* Leave Type:		1	Annual L	eave			Q,							
Length of Le	ave:	1	l or more	e full da	ys		-							
* Start Date:		1	10/03/20	20 -										
* End Date:		1	12/03/20	20 -										
Units Reque	sted:			21.00										
Available Ba	lance:		32	.4642										
Comments:							1							
Select the fi	le.				Brov	vse	Upload							
							_							
Ċ +	- ×													
Name														

Using this screen, a user (employee or manager) can enter all of the details for the leave request, including the leave type, and leave start and end dates. The user can also attach documents to the request (this may be required, depending on the leave type's configuration—see "Setting up Leave Types" on page 5).

Once the user clicks **Submit**, the request is submitted for approval, as per the Approval Map specified for leave requests (see "Self Service Preferences" on page 4). If the user is an employee, an email notification is sent to their manager as soon as the request is submitted.

Note: If no approval map has been specified (see page 4), the request is approved automatically as soon as it is submitted.

Reviewing Leave Requests

Managers

The approvals process uses the built-in approval features of MYOB Advanced. Managers can see leave requests in need of approval on the Approvals screen (EP503010)—this is the same screen that time and expense approvals appear on, making all necessary items available for review in on place.

A	Approvals 🖄										
	Ů ∽ ク Approve Approve All Reject All Ů ▼ ↔ 🗵 ▽										
	All Records My Approvals My Workgroup's Approvals										
Ð		Туре	Reference Nbr.	Document Date	Business Account	Account Name	Description	Details			
>		Leave Request	save Request LR000002 9/04/2020 EP00000002 Stevens Tim, Mr.		Stevens Tim, Mr.	Leave Type: Annual Leave Payment, Start: 10/04/2020,					
	Leave Type: Annual Leave Payment, Start: 10/04/2020, End: 10/04/2020, Units: 0.00 (Hours), Available balance: 483.2952 (Hours)										

A manager can use the toolbar buttons on the Approvals screen to approve or reject (decline) leave requests. Hovering the mouse over the **Description** column shows the leave request's details in a popup. Double-clicking on a leave request row opens the Submit a Leave Request window (see page 12). On this window, the manager can review more details of the request, with options in the **Actions** dropdown to approve or decline.

Managers can also view, approve and decline requests from their team on the Team Calendar screen (see page 11). Right-clicking on a request gives **Approve** and **Decline** options.

Employees

Once a leave request has been approved or declined, an email notification will be sent to the employee, using the Leave Request Approved and Leave Request Declined notifications (see page 4).

Employees can use the Leave Requests screen (MPES3021) online or via the MYOB Advanced mobile app to see the status of any leave requests they've made:

Leave Requests ☆										
$\circ \circ + \circ \times \bowtie $										
Employee: EP00000037 - Colling Lois, Ms.										
All Records Su	bmitted Approved	Declined	Ready To Pay	Partially Paid	Paid					
🖹 🕕 🗋 Ref. Nbr	*Leave Type	*Start Date	*End Date	Units Requested	Status	Request Date	Employee	Created by		
> 🕼 🗋 LR000001	Annual Leave	7/01/2020	9/01/2020	21.00 (Hours)	Open	24/01/2020	Colling Lois, Ms.	Lois Colling		
	Sick Leave	14/01/2020	14/01/2020	1.00 (Days)	Open	24/01/2020	Colling Lois, Ms.	Lois Colling		
	Annual Leave	29/01/2020	29/01/2020	7.00 (Hours)	Open	27/01/2020	Colling Lois, Ms.	Lois Colling		

They can also review request statuses on the Employee Calendar screen (see page 10).

Leave Request Statuses

A leave request can be in one of the following statuses:

- **Open** The request has not yet been submitted for approval.
- **Submitted** The request has been submitted for approval. It can still be edited or deleted at this stage.
- Approved but not paid The request has been approved, but has not yet been processed as part of a pay run. The request can be edited, which will return it to the Open status.
- **Declined** The request has been declined and will not be processed further.
- **Ready To Pay** The request has been marked as ready for inclusion in a pay run (or pay runs, if the amount of leave spans more than one pay period). The request can be edited, which will return it to the Open status.
- **Processing** The request has been added to a pay run, which is currently being processed. The request can no longer be edited or cancelled.
- **Cancelled** The request has been cancelled and will not be processed further.
- **Partially Paid** If the requested leave spans more than one pay run, this status indicates that one or more of those pay runs has been processed, but there is still some of the request that has not yet been paid.
- **Paid** All days of the request have been paid, across one or more pay runs.

Preparing Leave Requests

Submitted leave requests appear on the Leave Administration screen in the Payroll module (MPPP5040):

Lear	Leave Administration 🕁													
ð	🖒 Ready to Pay Set Pay Period Date													
Employee: , View requests up to: *														
	Pay Group:			Q,										
	All Records Decl	ined						C	Days Taken					
8	Employee name	Start Date	End Date	Units Requested	Leave Type	Status	Total Balance	10	Date	Day	Units Requested	Status	Pay Run ID	Pay Period Date
	Ming Hu	7/02/2020	7/02/2020	7.00 (Hours)	Annual Leave	Approved but not paid	909.54	>	11/03/2020	Wednesday	7.00 (Hours)	Approved but not paid		11/03/2020
	Ming Hu	17/02/2020	17/02/2020	1.00 (Days)	Sick Leave	Approved but not paid	10.00		12/03/2020	Thursday	7.00 (Hours)	Approved but not paid		12/03/2020
> [Ming Hu	11/03/2020	17/03/2020	35.00 (Hours)	Annual Leave	Approved but not paid	909.54		13/03/2020	Friday	7.00 (Hours)	Approved but not paid		13/03/2020
									14/03/2020	Saturday	0.00 (Hours)	Approved but not paid		14/03/2020
									15/03/2020	Sunday	0.00 (Hours)	Approved but not paid		15/03/2020
									16/03/2020	Monday	7.00 (Hours)	Approved but not paid		16/03/2020
									17/03/2020	Tuesday	7.00 (Hours)	Approved but not paid		17/03/2020

Note: The Leave Administration screen is only available if the Employee Self Service feature has been enabled.

A payroll administrator can select leave requests on this screen and use the toolbar buttons to set them as ready to include in a pay. If the administrator is included in the approval map for leave requests (see page 4), they will also have been able to approve or decline them before they are included in a pay.

Leave requests in the "Ready to Pay" status will be added to pay runs based on the dates that leave was taken on. The **Set Pay Period Date** button allows you to specify a new date for the selected leave request(s). For instance, if a pay run that covers the date of the request has already been run, you can include the leave request in a future pay run by setting a new Pay Period Date.

Paying Leave

To add approved leave to a pay run, click the **Import Leave** action on the Pay Run Details screen (MPPP3120):

Pay Run Details 🕁										
	Manage Pays Process Complete Cancel	Actions - Inquiries - Reports -								
		Preview Payslips								
Pay run ID: PAY-001715	Description: Operations team	Reverse	15/08/2018 -							
* Pay Group ID: OPERATIONS	Pay Frequency: Monthly	Recalculate	1/08/2018 -							
Č + ∕ ⊠ ↔ Res	et Remove Leave Summary Time Summary	Import Leave								
🖹 🕕 🗋 Employee ID	Name	Undo Imported Leave	x Gross Taxable							
		Import Timesheet	5							
> 0 🗋 🗖 EP00000001	Hu Ming, Mrs.	Undo Timesheet Import	0.00							
	Stevens Tim, Mr.	Import Public Holidays	0.00							
0 🗋 🖾 EP00000004	Sheridan Matthew, Mr.	Undo Import Public Holidays	0.00							
0 🗋 🗆 EP00000006	Belcher Jim, Mr.	Distribute Employer Super Costs	0.00							
	Brown Irene, Mrs.		0.00							

Clicking this action imports any leave requests for employees in the pay run that fall within the pay period's start and end dates (partially or in full) and have the "Ready to Pay" status.

Note: If a leave request spans multiple pay periods, only the portion of the request that falls within the pay's start and end dates will be imported. After the pay is completed, the request's status will be "Partially Paid"—see page 14.

Once leave requests are added to a pay, leave pay items for the request appear on the Employee's Current Pay screen (MPPP3130) for the affected employees.

Leave that has been imported into a pay can be viewed and managed in the same way that leave has been managed in previous releases: details of the leave appear in the Days Taken window (opened from the Employee's Current Pay screen), and in the Leave Summary (click **Leave Summary** on the Employee's Current Pay or Pay Run Details screen).

As leave is imported into a pay and processed, the status of the original leave request will be updated. The employee who made the request can check on its status using the Leave Requests screen in the Self Service module (see "Reviewing Leave Requests" on page 13).

Undoing Leave Imports

If you need to undo a leave import, you can click the **Undo Timesheet Import** action on the Pay Run Details screen to remove all data that was added to the pay run by the import process. You can also undo individual employees' timesheet imports by selecting them and clicking the **Reset** button to reset their pay to the Standard Pay.